

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
ANGUILLA	Alma Hughes	Senior Health Services Quality Officer	Government of Anguilla, Ministry of Health & Social Development	PO Box 60 The Valley AI-2640 Anguilla, West Indies	Cel: (264) 235-6834 Work: (264) 497-3042/3930	alma.hughes@gov.ai	www.gov.ai
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	Margaret Smith	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health & the Environment	Lower High and Long Streets St. John's, Antigua	Tel: (268) 462-5522/3 (268) 764-83718-4625522	Msmithy_69@hotmail.com	
BAHAMAS	Marcel Prisca Johnson	Director of Nursing	Ministry of Health	Meeting Street, PO Box N-3729 Nassau, The Bahamas	(242) 502-4735 Fax: (242) 325-5421	marceljohnson@bahamas.gov.bs	www.bahamas.gov.bs
BARBADOS	Wendy Sealy	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health	3 rd Floor Frank Walcott Building Culloden Rd St. Michael Barbados	246-467-9307/ 246-426-5700	wendy.sealy@health.gov.bb	
BELIZE	Ann Matute	Deputy Director of Health Services &	Ministry of Health Headquarters	East Block Building, Belmopan City, Belize	Tel: 501-822-2325 Cel: 501-6143668	amatute@health.gov.bz	www.health.gov.bz

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
		Chief Nursing Officer					
BERMUDA	Gaynell Hayward Caesar	Chief Nursing Officer	Department of Health	67 Victoria Street Hamilton HM11	441-278-6455	gdhayward@gov.bm	
British Virgin Islands	Jascinth Hannival	Chief Nursing Officer					

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
BRASIL	Sra. Thaísa Góis Farias de Moura Santos Lima	Assessora Especial	Ministro da Saúde para Assuntos Internacionais (AISA)		+556133152813	aai@saude.gov.br	
CANADA	Barbara Foster					barbara.foster@hc-sc.gc.ca>	
CAYMAN ISLANDS	Hazel Brown	Chief Nursing Officer	Health Service Authority/ Ministry of Health	PO Box 915, The Cayman Islands KY1 1103	345-244-2610 345-949-2057 345-244-2617	hazel.brown@hsa.ky	www.hsa.ky
CHILE							
COLOMBIA							
COSTA RICA	Alejandra Acuña Navarro	Vice minister of Health	Ministry of Health	Edificio Norte Segundo Piso,	(506) 22 21 06 33 (506) 22 23 33 10	alejandra.acuna@misalud.gob.cr	

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
				Calle 16 Avenida 6 Y 8, Distrito Hospital Apartado Postal, San José 10123- 1000			
CUBA	Anahy Velazquez Aznar	Head of the Nursing Departmen t	Ministry of Public Health	Calle 23 y N vedado Municipio Plaza, Habana	8369439 (TEL) 52630896 (CEL) 8323382 (WORK)	anahy@infomed.sld.cu	
DOMINICA	Caesarina Ferrol	Principal Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health- Nursing Service Government Head Quarters Roseau		767-275- 4228/266-3260	louisafferol@gmail.com ferrolc@dominica.gov.dm	
DOMINICAN REPUBLIC	Silvia Iris Tejada Rosario	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health	Héctor Homero Hernández street. Esquina Avda. Tiradentes,	809 541-3121 809 910-5978 809 683-3147	Silviatejada27@hotmail.com silvia.tejada@ministeriodesalud.gob.do .	http://www.sespas.gov.do/

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
				Santo Domingo			
EL SALVADOR	Josefina Concepcion Castaneda Torres	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health	Calle Arce # 827, San Salvador	22748703 76050834 22222048	castanedaconchy@gmail.com	www.salud.gob.sv
GRENADA	Nester Edwards	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry Of Health And Social Security	Botanical Gardens Tanteen St. George's	1-473- 417-5184 (CEL) 1-473-440-3485 (WORK)	nesteredwards@hotmail.com	
GUATEMALA	Sulma Bernal Ruano	Jefa de la Unidad de Desarrollo de Enfermería del Ministerio de Salud Pública y Asistencia Social	Ministerio de Salud Pública y Asistencia Social	9 AVENIDA 14-65, ZONA 1	PBX 2492-0707 Ext. 608 Teléfono Directo 2492-0608	unidadeenfermeriasias@gmail.com	www.mspas.gob.gt
GUYANA	Linda Johnson	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Public Health Guyana		502-682-8005	chiefnurseguyana@yahoo.com	
HAITI	Irma D. Bois	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Public Health and Population Directrice des Soins Infirmiers	MSPP #1, Angle rue Jean Jacques Roumain et Mais Gâtée Port-au-Prince, Haïti	+509 37612510 +509 34350060	irmabois@yahoo.fr	http://www.mspp.gouv.ht/site/index.php

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
HONDURAS	Dora Nelly Franco G.	Directora	Centro de Capacitación e Investigación de Enfermería (CCIE) Secretaria de Salud de Honduras		Tel. +504-2236-6574	nellyfranco@yahoo.com	
JAMAICA	Patricia Ingram Martin	CNO	Ministry of Health	RKA Building, 10-16 Grenada Way, Kingston 5	876 633 7400; 876 633 8172; 876 633 8174.	martinp@moh.gov.jm	
MEXICO	Claudia Leija Hernández	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry of Health	One Marina Park, Marina Nacional N°60 Delegación Tacuba, C.P.11410, Ciudad de México, México	20003410 / 20003411 044 55 38 89 32 72	claudia.leija@salud.gob.mx gleicla.09@gmail.com	www.cpe.salud.gob.mx
MONTSERRA T	DESREEN SILCOTT	PRINCIPAL NURSING OFFICER	MINISTRY OF HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES	C/O MINISTRY OF HEALTH GOVERNMENT HEADQUARTERS BRADES	664 491 9746 664 496 2347 664 491 2835/6	silcottde@gov.ms	

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
				MONTSE RAT			
NICARAGUA	Jeanneth del Carmen Vega Chávez	CNO (Directora Nacional de Enfermería)	Ministry Of Health	Managua Colina del Memorial Sandino , del sombrero de Sandino 3c. al este 5c. al sur ½ al oeste	505-57343234	enfermeria@minsa.gob.ni	
PANAMA	Eusebia Calderón de Copete	Jefa Nacional del Departamento de Enfermería , Dirección Nacional de Salud, Ministerio de Salud	Ministerio de Salud	Dirección: Antiguo Hospital Gorgas, detrás del Instituto Oncológico Nacional, Ancón, Avenida Gorgas, Panamá, República de Panamá	507) 512-9144	eusebiacalderon05@hotmail.com	
PARAGUAY	Nidia Lopez de Gonzalez	DIRECTORA DIRECCIÓN NACIONAL DE ENFERMERÍA	Ministry of Ministry of Public Health and Social Welfare - MSPYBS	PETTIROSSI esq./ BRASIL - ASUNCION	CEL: 0981982205	nidialopez016@gmail.com	www.mspbs.gov.py

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
PERU	Elva Edith Huaman Avila	Directora Ejecutiva de Fortalecimiento de Capacidades del Personal de la Salud	Ministerio de Salud (Punto focal de enfermería)	Av. Arequipa N° 810 4to piso - Jesús María, Lima, Perú	(511) 315-6600 anexo 5215	ehuaman@minsa.gob.pe edith_eha@yahoo.es	http://www.minsa.gob.pe/
SAINT LUCIA	Kerthneky Charlemagne-Surage	Principal Nurse Officer	Ministry of Health	Sir Stanislaus Building Waterfront	(758-452-2501	Kerthney.surage@govt.lc	
SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES	Peggy Da Silva	Chief Nursing Officer	Ministry Of Health, Wellness and the Environment	1 st Floor, Ministerial Building Halifax Street Kingstown	784- 457-1831	cnosvg@gmail.com	
SURINAME	Carolina M. de Baas	Chief Nursing Officer Head of the Nursing & Caring Professions	Ministry of Health	<i>Heck Arronstraat # 64</i> <i>Paramaribo / Suriname</i>		carbasie40@hotmail.com	
TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO	Betty-Ann Pilgrim	National Administra	Ministry of Health	Level 2	868-285-9126 Ext: 2511	bettyann.pilgrim@health.gov.tt	

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
		tor Nursing Services		16-18 Sackville Street Port of Spain			
URUGUAY	Zoraida Fort	Presidenta de Comisión Nacional Asesora de Enfermería del Div. Evaluación y Monitoreo del Personal de Salud (DEMPESA)	Ministry of Public Health	Av. 18 de julio 1892 - oficina 108	(598) 1934 interno 1010	zfort@msp.gub.uy zfort557@gmail.com	
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	Susan Orsega, Rear Admiral Officer	United States Public Health Service (USPHS) MSN, FNP-BC, FAANP USPHS Chief Nurse	United States Department of Health and Human Services National Institutes of Health National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Diseases	5601 Fishers Lane Room 4D49 Bethesda, MD 20852	Tel: (301) 451-2484; Cell (301) 768-6199	sorsega@niaid.nih.gov	

COUNTRY	NAME	TITLE	INSTITUTION	ADDRESS	TEL/CEL/WORK	EMAIL	WEBSITE
			Division of Clinical Research Collaborative Clinical Research Branch				
Turks and Caicos Islands	Jackurlyn Sutton, M PH, RN, RNM, PHN	Chief Nursing Officer/PH CM Ministry of Health and Human Services			(649) 338-3057 (work) (649) 232 – 4781 (mobile)	jsutton@gov.tc ; jpcampbellsutton@gmail.com	